
 

72-009-15 D.C. Boundary Marker NE 9  
919 Eastern Avenue  
Fairmount Heights  
Laid in 1792, this is one of 40 stone boundary markers surveyed by Major Andrew Ellicott and 
delineating the boundary of the District of Columbia in Maryland and Virginia. The protective iron 
fence was installed by the Captain Molly Pitcher Chapter of the Daughters of the American 
Revolution (DAR) on May 6, 1918. Northeast Number 9 Mile Marker is situated behind a fence on 
private property. Photo by Mark Zimmerman. 


